AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING(S) OF
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
AT THE PROPERTY

STATE OF NEW YORK: COUNTY OF ORANGE:

/ ZE
| v“lh N <>C‘héb€‘j>jﬂ, , being duly sworn, depose and say that | did on or before

January 9 , 2020, post and will thereafter maintain at

2 Congressional Dr___103-4-6 R-2 Zone _in the Town of Newburgh, New York, at or near the front

property line(s) and within view of each fronting street a copy(ies) of the Notice of Public Hearing, which
notice was in the form attached hereto.

The applicant shall maintain and update notice(s) (with amended information if there is any change to
the information contained in the original Notice of Hearing) until after the Public Hearing is closed. The

Notice must then be removed and property disposed of within ten (10) days of the close of the Public
Hearing. Failure to follow the required procedure may result in the Public Hearing being held open for

additional time. 3
Q% Cleeoorfm
o '
Sworn to before me this (j%

day of &BQK) , 2020.

%ﬁm/ L QAM

Notary Public KELLY A GRAU
Notary Public  State of New York
No. 01GRE287EH4
Qualified in Orange County
My Commission Exp. 08/19/2021

[Photograph(s) of the posted Public Hearing Notice(s) must be submitted by the applicant with this
affidavit.]



Siobhan Jablesnik

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Ann Schebesta

Thursday, January 09, 2020 2:11 PM
zoningboard@townofnewburgh.org
Notice




Siobhan Jablesnik
m

From: Ann Schebesta _
Sent: Thursday, January 09, 2020 2:10 PM
To: zoningboard@townofnewburgh.org

Subject: 2nd Notice of variance




